
From: Zeichert, Timothy A - DNR 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 4:05 PM 
To: Boss, Cybil 
Cc: MYER, WILLIAM M GS-13 USAF ANGRC ANGRC/A4; Anderson, Richard N 

NWO; Gonnering, Dan D - DMA; Ritterling, Jon; Dobberpuhl, Nicholas 
Subject: RE: ANG PFAS RI | DRAFT FINAL Programmatic UFP-QAPP and UFP-QAPP 

Addendum for Volk Field 
 
Hi Cybil, 
 
Thank you for the email.  I have the documents and should be able to review them this week.  I will let 
you know if I need anything else. 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tim Zeichert 
Phone: 608-219-2240 
Timothy.Zeichert@wisconsin.gov 
 

From: Boss, Cybil <cboss@eaest.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 3:42 PM 
To: Zeichert, Timothy A - DNR <Timothy.Zeichert@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: MYER, WILLIAM M GS-13 USAF ANGRC ANGRC/A4 <william.myer.2@us.af.mil>; Anderson, Richard N 
NWO <Richard.N.Anderson@usace.army.mil>; Gonnering, Dan D - DMA 
<Daniel.gonnering.1@us.af.mil>; Ritterling, Jon <jritterling@eaest.com>; Dobberpuhl, Nicholas 
<ndobberpuhl@eaest.com> 
Subject: ANG PFAS RI | DRAFT FINAL Programmatic UFP-QAPP and UFP-QAPP Addendum for Volk Field 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

 

Draft Final Programmatic UFP-QAPP & Draft Final UFP-QAPP Addendum for Volk Field, WI 
BRRTS Activity No. 02-29-580641 (VOLK FIELD AREA 1 FMR FTA) – Included in submittal form on 
website; Other BRRTS numbers listed below included in additional information on form 
BRRTS Activity No. 02-29-580642 (VOLK FIELD AREA 2 PRIMARY SPRAY TEST AREA) 
BRRTS Activity No. 02-29-581455 (VOLK FIELD AREA 4 FMR PRIMARY SETTLING POND) 
BRRTS Activity No. 02-29-580643 (VOLK FIELD AREA 3 KC-97 CRASH SITE) 
BRRTS Activity No. 02-29-580644 (VOLK FIELD AREA 6 2ND SETTLING PONDS) 
PFAS RIs at Multiple ANG Installations 
Volk Field, WI 
Contract No. W9128F18D0026, Task Order No. W9128F20F0325 
 
Good afternoon Mr. Zeichert, 
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The Draft Final Programmatic UFP-QAPP and Draft Final UFP-QAPP Addendum for Volk Field were 
uploaded to the BRRTS website for your review.   
 
Please let me know if any of the files are not received or if you are missing any items that you were 
anticipating as part of this submittal. 
 
Thank you, 
Cybil 
 
Cybil Boss, PE 
Environmental Engineer 
EA Engineering, Science, and Technology, Inc., PBC 
221 Sun Valley Blvd., Suite D, Lincoln, NE 68528 
402.817.7613 (direct)  

cboss@eaest.com 
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